M0LO0DD5829
— L

500181419405

(Address)

(CitylStatelZip/Phone #)

[]Peckur [ war [] mar \Qlﬂklo

Moo

(Business Entity Name)

fﬁocument Number)

Certified Copies Centificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only




-, : Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin COP‘A /

From: corphelp
Sent:  Tuesday, May 25, 2010 3:47 PM
To: ‘Vivian Rivero'

Subject: RE: Addr?ii change of East Tampa, LLC (M06000005829) and 501 East Kennedy Associates, LLC

J——

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Vivian Rivero [mailto:vrivero@bilzin.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 3:43 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change of East Tampa, LLC {(M06000005829) and 501 East Kennedy Assaciates, LLC (M07000003643)

Please update your records to reflect the new principal address and MGR's address of both entities referenced above
to the following address:

2100 West Cypress Creek Road
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33309

and change their mailing address to:

1515 North Federal Highway, Suite 306
Boca Raton, FL 33432

Thank you.

E 7

Vivian Rivero

Paralegal

Bilzin Sumberg Baena Price & Axelrod LLP

200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 2500 Tel 305.350.7207
Miami, Florida 33131-5340 Direct Fax 305.351.2274
www.hilzin.com vrivero@bilzin.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Bilzin Sumberyg Cares.

This message contains information which may be confidential and
privileged. Unless you are the addressee {(or authorized to receive for
the addressee}, you may nct use, copy or disclose to anyone the message
or any information contained in this message. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail or reply to
info@bilzin.com, and delete the message. Thank you very much...
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